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Please inspect liner in question. Provide NMOCD with a concise report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Christine Alderman"; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)
Cc: Gloria Garza
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Bondurant Fed Com 2
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:15:00 AM
Attachments: Cimarex_initialC141_20170829141710584.pdf

Good morning Ms. Alderman:

Please see attachment for your records.

Please inspect the liner in question. It is NMOCD’s understanding that all impacted material in the containment has
been removed and the liner inspected for integrity. Provide NMOCD with a concise report of the inspection with
affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids. Pictures and a record of the removal of contaminated
fill or proper disposal of liquids are strongly encouraged to accompany submission of initial C-141s.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

-----Original Message-----
From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Bondurant Fed Com 2

Ms Yu,

Sorry for the delay in getting this to you.

Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.

ESH Supervisor - Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell - 432.853.7059

-----Original Message-----
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
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Subject: [External] RE: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Bondurant Fed Com 2

Good morning Ms. Garza:

The initial C-141 for this release was due on August 20, 2017. Please be advised that the Responsible Operator
currently is not in compliance with NMAC 19.15.29. Also, please note that surface and mineral ownerships are
Federal.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

-----Original Message-----
From: Gloria Garza [mailto:ggarza@cimarex.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 5:16 PM
To: Houston, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Houston@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Subject: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Bondurant Fed Com 2

All

We had a spill occur today around 4 pm.
The cause appears to be corrosion at the bottom of separator.
100 bbls of produce water was released into a falcon lined containment and 1 barrel of crude oil. Once the vacuum
trucks get to location 100% will be recovered.
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